Applicant Response 2-11-2009.txt
From: Wakeyou Wang Intertek
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 4:03 AM
To: Nicholas Abbondante Intertek
Subject: RE: Class Il permissive change - Shanghai Nine Eagles
Hi Nick,
I have made the related papers. Please refer to it.

As for the EUT i1s smaller than the hand, the statement was not included in the 1D
label but in user manual instead.

I whish the Grant can be issued soon. Thank you a lot.

Best wishes

Wakeyou Wang

Intertek Shanghai

EMC Dep.

Tel: 86 21 61278448
Fax: 86 21 54262335 448

From: Nicholas Abbondante Intertek

Sent: 20098#24180;1&#26376;28&#26085; 12:38

To: Terre Wolak Intertek; Wakeyou Wang Intertek

Subject: RE: Class 1l permissive change - Shanghai Nine Eagles

Wakeyou,

I hope you have been well since we last spoke. 1 have had a chance to review the
Permissive Change filing and have the following comments:

1) The external photos show that the enclosure has changed in shape. Please submit
a new label exhibit, showing the text and placement of the FCC label with the
two-part interference statement on the new enclosure.

2) Please submit a new user manual exhibit.

3) The internal photos show that the PCB layout has changed significantly. Please

submit a new schematic exhibit.
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4) The test data provided looks promising, but is incomplete with the test stopping
at 1 GHz. The fundamental and the harmonics should be measured to show that they
have not changed, and the full frequency range of test for a 2.4 GHz transmitter
should be investigated for emissions.

Best Regards,

Nicholas Abbondante
Senior Project Engineer - TCB Reviewer
Tel: +1 978 635 8542

Intertek

70 Codman Hill Road

Boxborough, MA 01719

Fax +1 978 263 7086

email: nicholas.abbondante@intertek.com

www . intertek-etlsemko.com

From: Terre Wolak Intertek

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 1:39 PM

To: Wakeyou Wang Intertek

Cc: Nicholas Abbondante Intertek

Subject: RE: Class Il permissive change - Shanghai Nine Eagles

Hi Wakeyou,

Nick will be handle the application.

Nick,

I will have the file on the network for you today. Can you give Wakeyou a
timeframe?

Regards,

Terre

Terre Wolak

EMC Administrative Assistant/TCB Admin
Intertek
Phone: 678.775.2421
Fax: 678.775.2401
terre._wolak@intertek.com (EMC)
TCB_Admin@intertek.com (TCB)
www . intertek-etlsemko.com
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From: Terre Wolak Intertek
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 12:25 PM
To: Wakeyou Wang Intertek
Subject: RE: Class Il permissive change

Dear Wakeyou,

Thank you for your application. 1 will advise shortly who will be handling the
review.

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

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 8:51 AM

To: Terre Wolak Intertek

Subject: Class 1l permissive change

Hi Terre,

Happy New Year!

This case is for Class Il permissive change. Please help to give an arrangement.

Thanks!
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Best wishes

Wakeyou Wang

Intertek Shanghai

EMC Dep.

Tel: 86 21 61278448
Fax: 86 21 54262335 448
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